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14 OLINDA DRIVE ¢ BREA, CALIFORNIA 92823 e« (714) 579-0500 « FAX (714) 579-1850

June 18, 2009

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, CA 92823

Subject: Request for Certification of the
Hunter Industries, Inc.

Decoder System

Model: ICD-600

FCC ID: M3UICDDEC

Gentlemen:

We have enclosed a package for the certification of the Hunter Industries, Inc. Six Station
Decoder Model: ICD-600.

We have enclosed the completed Form 731 with the applicable exhibits.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please give me a call at (714)
579-0500.

Sincerely,

Al Fyomitr

Kyle Fujimoto
Test Engineer



